# RHETT CARLIN

Graphics Artist





## **EDUCATION**

# University of Texas at Dallas B.A. Fall 2020 - Spring 2024

UTDallas Graduate from the ATEC program within the Bass school of Arts, Humanities, and Technology with focuses on media creation, ethics, and histories.

#### **PROFICIENCIES**

#### Adobe Suite

Accustomed to most while having work experience using,

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Animate

#### Autodesk Suite

Significant experience using,

- Mava
- Arnold
- Shotgrid

ToonBoom Harmony

MadMapper

Blender

Unity

ProTools

*JavaScript* 

HTML, CSS

Google Workspace

Windows 10. 11. Mac OS

### **EXPERTISE**

3D Modeling & Animation 2D Animation Projection Mapping Graphic Design UX/UI Design and Strategy Photography

#### **PROFILE**

Graduate of the University of Texas at Dallas ATEC program with a passion for creating inspired design and animation. I have experience working within structured media creation environments helping design in the context within a large group. I also have worked independently on passion projects intended to be published digitally, and as freelance work for companies on marketing projects.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# Outdoor Voices - (2022)

Remote Freelance 2D Animator

- Developed and animated dozens of 2D gifs intended for Outdoor Voices' new rewards program and for promotional material.
- Participated in many stages of the design process with multiple revision stages working in a small time frame.

# Dave Carlin Photography - (2016 - Present)

Assistant Freelance Photographer

- Photographed, styled, and edited photo sets used for commercial publication for brands such as Neiman Marcus and Pier 1 Imports.
- Experience with photography on site as well as staged sets, working in a number of different settings.

# Flower Mound Band - (2018 - 2021)

Merchandise Graphic Designer

- Illustrated and designed graphics intended for clothing, raising a record amount of money for the band with my designs.
- Created designs to appeal to a wide audience while inspired by themes curated by the band.

# Royal China - (2021 - Present)

Server

- Currently I work mostly as a server for Royal China in Dallas.
- Lots of experience working with intense personalities and maintaining a good work ethic while also performing my duties as a server to their fullest extent.